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DATE:                              March 11, 2016 
 
TO:                                   Potential Bidders 
 
FROM:                             Elaine Robbins – Construction Solicitation Coordinator 
 
SUBJECT:                       NOTICE 
                                        RFQ752-16-182897ER 
                                        UNT Coliseum Concourse Renovation 
 
 
There is a location change for the Pre-Bid meeting from what was originally posted in the RFQ document. 
 
We will hold the Pre-Bid meeting at the UNT Coliseum on the Concourse, 600 Avenue D, Denton, Texas 
76201.  You will see the Coliseum as you come up North Texas Boulevard to your right.  As mentioned, the 
meeting will be on the Concourse, enter the Coliseum, Gate G should take you to the meeting location. 
 
UNT does require parking passes to park on campus – Visitor passes can be purchased on line.  Check 
the UNT Parking & Transportation website at http://www.unt.edu/transit/maps.html .   
 
 
 
 
 
 


